

PhD doctor

## Alessandro Nato

natoalessandro.an@gmail.com

+39 338 45 13 882

Via Giovanni Pascoli, n.1, Chorio di San Lorenzo (RC), 89069, Italy

### BIOGRAPHY

Research interests: EU Law, EU social Citizenship, EU Criminal Law, EU Private Law, International Public and Private Law, Welfare Rights; EU Social Rights; EUCJ.

Key research achievements: PhD in Civil, Company and International Law

Major research findings: a) The fellow's thesis is the first Italian research about EU social citizenship from born to economic crisis (from 1992 to 2007). Furthermore, it is the first Italian study that examines the evolution, from 1992 to 2007, some important components of the core of EU social citizenship: cross-border education; cross-border health care; cross-border employment and social policy.

b) First European research about the need of a European Public Prosecutor Office counter-terrorism.

Total number of publications: 8

Fellows has thought across two disciplines: European Law and International Law

Total amount of research funding secured: 42.900 Euro

Referee for: REVISTA DERECHO DEL ESTADO, University of Externado de Colombia (from January 2018 to present)

Seal of Excellence Marie Curie Fellowship 2017 [The project proposal 792774, "EUsoC European Union Social Citizenship: from the economic crisis to EU cross-border welfare"]

Current publication work: Currently, I am working on a book entitled "The social accountability of the European Union", which is expected to be published in 2019 by Giappichelli Editore.

### CURRENT POSITION

University of Calabria

Arcavacata di Rende,  
(CS) Italy

Department of Social and Political Science

Assistant Professor in International law and European Law

Job description: Teach at undergraduate and postgraduate level, to contribute to the development of courses, to conduct high quality research within the Department's research programme. Exam assistance; Dissemination; Assistant research.

From: 2 May 2017  
To: Present

### EDUCATION

DATES	PHD	Ph.D in Civil, Company and International Law
From 03 November 2013 to 8 Avril 2017  Date of award: 8 Avril 2017	NAME OF FACULTY/DEPARTMENT	Department of Law
	NAME OF UNIVERSITY/ INSTITUTION	University of Genoa
	COUNTRY	Italy
	THESIS TITLE,	"EU social citizenship: from birth to the economic crisis (from 1992 to 2007)"
	SUPERVISOR(S)	Supervisor: Prof. Ilaria Queirolo, Prof. Laura Carpaneto

DATES	MASTER	Master-Laurea Magistrale (LLB + LLM Italian equivalent) in Political Science and International Relations
From 1 October 2010 to 27 September 2012  Date of award: 27 September 2012	NAME OF FACULTY/DEPARTMENT	Department of Political Science
	NAME OF UNIVERSITY/INSTITUTION	University of Calabria
	COUNTRY	Italy
	THESIS TITLE,	“Protection of Human Rights in Europe”
	SUPERVISOR(S)	Prof Massimo Fragola

DATES	DEGREE	Degree in Political Science
From 1 October 2007 to 15 July 2010  Date of award 15 July 2010	NAME OF FACULTY/DEPARTMENT	Department of Political Science
	NAME OF UNIVERSITY/INSTITUTION	University of Calabria
	COUNTRY	Italy
	THESIS TITLE,	“The Court of Justice of the European Union and the evolution of Union law”
	SUPERVISOR(S)	Prof Massimo Fragola

## PUBLICATIONS

- A. Nato, *The minimum income guaranteed in the European legal area. Between the economic crisis and the European Pillar of social rights, the novelty of an indispensable tool to fight poverty*, in *Civitas Europa*, n. 2, 2018, p. 115-135. (The paper examines the minimum income guaranteed by two perspectives: on one, it outlines the dynamics taking place at Union level, investigating the current European system for combating poverty and social exclusion and the recent proposals under discussion, such as example the contribution of the European Pillar of Social Rights. On the other, it analyses the minimum income schemes in some Member States, analysing the novelties and critical elements present during the economic crisis).
- A. Nato, *Right of residence and access to social benefits for European citizens: towards overcoming the crisis? Reflections on the sidelines of the recent Florea Gusa ruling by the Court of Justice of the European Union*, in *La Cittadinanza Europea*, n. 1, 2018, p. 300-322. (In the Flore Gusa judgement the European Union Court of Justice stated that an EU citizen who, after more than one year, has ceased to work in a self-employed capacity in another Member State because of an absence of work owing to reasons beyond his control retains the status of self-employed person and, consequently, a right to reside in that Member State. This judgement represents a step forward compared to that Dano. After the judgement Florea Gusa, the rules of secondary legislation (directive 2004/38/CE) are once again used as instruments of social integration and promotion of intra-European mobility of nationals of the Member States).
- A. Nato, *The protection of the citizens of the European Union against poverty and social exclusion: the right to a minimum guaranteed income between problems and adaptation proposals*, in *La Cittadinanza Europea*, n. 1, 2018, p. 100-118. (The article deals with some proposals for adaptation of the European model of guaranteed minimum income).
- A. Nato, *The protection of the right to health in the European multilevel legal system: The contribution of the judgments of the Italian Court of Cassation*, in *Diritto Marittimo*, n. 3, 2017, p. 326-347. (The article examines the contribution of the Italian Court of Cassation to the development of the protection

of the health of European citizens during the economic crisis. The article is the first Italian research on the relationship of the Supreme Court in this matter).

- A. Nato, *The case law of the Court of Justice of the European Union on the European citizenship at the time of the economic crisis*, in *La Cittadinanza Europea*, n. 1, 2017, p. 256-271. (The article examines the new case law. It had to balance the interests of the Member States in difficult economic situations with those of European citizens. In order to understand what the effects of this line of cases on the notion and rights of European citizenship, the article will analyse the implications of the latest judgments of the Court of Justice on European citizens);
- A. Nato, *The Right to Health for EU Citizens and Cross-Border Healthcare: Recent Developments*, in *Studi sull'integrazione europea*, n. 2-3, 2016, p 573-588. (Lately the European Union's institutions are intervening increasingly both in legislative terms and jurisprudential that concern European citizens' health right. The application of internal market rules and the free movement have led to a gradual expansion of the European policies related to health and have exercised a growing influence on the organization and on the choices of national health systems. The Directive 2011/24/EU with its innovation is the best example of this evolution. The free movement of EU patients is a challenge both for the welfare systems and for the Union. The recent consequences of the free movement of patients and the innovations introduced by European Union law have been analysed by this article);
- A. Nato, *The European Public Prosecutor's Office between counter-terrorism and strengthening of the European citizens' safety*, in *Civitas Europa*, Vol. 37, n. 4, 2016, p. 193-215; (The article examined the idea that the territory of the Union, or at least of the Member States which will join the European Public Prosecutor's Office (EPPO), can be considered as a whole judicial area for investigative purposes for offences within its jurisdiction, and that an exclusive European judicial authority can investigate there, should be seen as an opportunity for an effective response to terrorist threats);
- A. Nato, *European Citizenship and Fundamental Rights: Tension or mutually reinforcing?*, in *Diritti Umani in Italia*, September, 2014, p. 1-24; (The article examines the relationship between fundamental rights and European citizenship. It revises the Italian doctrine of recent years and investigates the problems of matter);

#### CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

- Post-graduate Workshop: "EU funding opportunities for research and culture" (100 Euro) University of Magna Grecia, Catanzaro, Italy, June 2018
- International Conference: "European Union between populism and sovereigntism: What future?" (Fellow has received funding to attend of these conferences: 300 Euro) University of Calabria, Arcavacata di Rende , Italy, May 2018
- International Conference: "Economic crisis and protection against poverty in the EU" (Fellow has received funding to attend of these conferences: 200 Euro) University of Lodz, Poland, February, 2018
- Post-graduate Workshop: "25<sup>th</sup> years of the EU Citizenship: light and shades" (Fellow has received funding to attend these conferences: 300 Euro) University of Calabria, Arcavacata di Rende, Italy, May 2017
- International Conference: "Security and Criminal Law" (Fellow has received funding to attend of these conferences: 1400 Euro) University de la Lorraine, Nancy, France, September 2016
- International Conference: "EU Law and Economic Crisis" (Fellow has received funding to attend of these conferences: 400 Euro) University of Milan, Milan, Italy, October 2016

#### RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

University of Calabria, Department of Social and Political Science  
Research Assistant

Arcavacata di Rende  
(CS), Italy

- Research Project: “Minimum guaranteed income and European Union” From 1 September 2017 to Present
- Supervisor: Massimo Fragola, Associate Professor in International Law and European Law and Silvio Gambino, Full Professor in Constitutional Law

University College of Dublin (UCD), Sutherland School of Law Dublin, Ireland  
Ph. D Visiting Student

- Supervisor: Imelda Patricia Maher, Full Professor in European Law From 22 April 2016 to 20 July, 2016

University of Lorraine, Institut de Recherches sur l'évolution de la Nation et de l'état (IRENEE) Nancy, France  
Research Fellow

- Research Project: “Security and EU Counter terrorism” 2016
- Scientific Coordinator: Prof. Stephane Pierré-Caps, Full Professor in Constitutional Law (University of Lorraine)

University of Liege, Department of Law and Political Science Liege, Belgium  
Ph. D Visiting Student

2015

European University Institute, Library Florence, Italy  
Ph. D Visiting Research

2015

University of Genoa, Department of Law Genoa, Italy  
Research Assistant

- Research Project: “Brussels I bis Regulation: between international cooperation and primacy of EU law” 2014-2015
- Scientific Coordinator: Prof. Chiara E. Tuo, Associate Professor in European Union Law

University of Genoa, Department of Law Genoa, Italy  
Research Assistant

- Research Project: “The protection of fundamental rights in international and EU Law: which standard of effectiveness?” 2013-2014
- Scientific Coordinator: Prof. Ilaria Queirolo, Full Professor in European Union Law and International Law

### TEACHING EXPERIENCE AND EXPERTISE

University of Calabria, Department of Social and Political Science Arcavacata di Rende (CS), Italy  
Course in Political Science

- Teaching: International Law A.Y. 2017-2018
- Classes: Undergraduate
- Size of the classes: 60 students
- Supervisor: Prof. Massimo Fragola, Associate Professor in International Law and European Law
  - Module 1: Protection of Human Rights
  - Module 2: Internationale criminal law
  - Module 3: Law of the International Organizations
  - Hours: 10

University of Calabria, Department of Social and Political Science Arcavacata di Rende (CS), Italy  
Course in Political Science

- Teaching: European Union Law A.Y. 2017-2018
- Classes: Undergraduate
- Size of the classes: 90 students

- Supervisor: Prof. Massimo Fragola, Associate Professor in International Law and European Law
- Module 1: The EU Governance
- Module 2: EU citizenship
- Hours: 8

University of Genoa, Department of Law  
Course in Law

Genoa, Italy

- Teaching: European Union Law (Advance Course)
- Classes: Undergraduate;
- Size of the classes: 50 student;
- Supervisor: Prof. Ivaldi Paola
- Module: Eu Citizenship and Free movement
- Hours: 8

A.Y. 2016-2017

University of Genoa, Department of Political Science  
Course in Political Science

Genoa, Italy

- Teaching: European Union Law
- Classes: Undergraduate
- Size of the classes: 90 students
- Supervisor: Prof. Laura Carpaneto
- Module: Space of freedom, security and justice
- Hours: 8

A.Y. 2016-2017

University of Genoa, Department of Political Science  
Course in Political Science

Genoa, Italy

- Teaching: International Law
- Classes: Undergraduate;
- Size of the classes: 90 student
- Supervisor: Prof. Laura Carpaneto
- Module: Human Rights
- Hours: 6

A.Y. 2015-2016

University of Genoa, Department of Political Science  
Course in Social Science

Genoa, Italy

- Teaching: European Union Law;
- Classes: Undergraduate;
- Size of the classes: 30 student;
- Supervisor: Prof. Francesco Pesce
- Module: Free movement in EU
- Hours: 6

A.Y 2015-2016

University of Genoa, Department of Law  
Course in Lawyer for Enterprise and Administration (GIA)

Genoa, Italy

- Teaching: European Union Law
- Classes: Undergraduate;
- Size of the classes: 70 students
- Supervisor: Prof. Chiara Enrica Tuo
- Module: EU Citizenship
- Hours: 4

A.Y. 2014-2015

University of Genoa, Department of Law  
Course in Law

Genoa, Italy

- Teaching: International Private Law
- Classes: Undergraduate;
- Size of the classes: 130 students

A.Y. 2014-2015

- Supervisor: Prof. Ivaldi Paola
- Module: Brussels I bis Regulation: between international cooperation and primacy of EU law
- Hours: 2

### SUPERVISION/ MENTORING

DATA	NUMBER OF STUDENTS SUPERVISED	LEVEL	NAME OF FACULTY/ DEPARTMENT	NAME OF UNIVERSITY/ INSTITUTION	COUNTRY
From: 2014 To: 2017	7	Undergraduate	Department of Law	University of Genoa	Italy
From: 2 May 2017 To: Present	3	Postgraduate	Department of Political and Social Science	University of Calabria	Italy

### FUNDING TO-DATE

FUNDING AGENCY	FUNDING SCHEME	PROJECT TITLE	DURATION	DATES	FUNDING AMOUNT
University of Genoa	PhD Scholarship	EU social citizenship: from birth to the economic crisis (from 1992 to 2007)	42 months	From: 03 November 2013 to: 08 April 2017	39.400 Euro
University of Genoa	PhD thesis prize	The future of Minimum Income Guaranteed	6 Months	From: 27 March to 1 October 2018	3.500 Euro

### RELEVANT SKILLS

Organisational and Managerial Skills, Leadership Skills, Job related skills: I actively contributed at the University of Genoa and University of Calabria to the organisation of the research, seminars and conferences. Furthermore, I co-organized and secured funding for two high level project: “The protection of fundamental rights in international and EU Law: which standard of effectiveness?” and “Brussels I bis Regulation: between international cooperation and primacy of EU law”. I have strong teamwork and leadership abilities. In my capacity as researcher, editor and teacher, I served as a mentor for a large number of undergraduate students. All of this demonstrates my ability to balance multiple tasks and responsibilities. Lastly, I will bring to the department my experience in developing course curricula and teaching methodology, having devised a successful syllabus for the EU Law programme at the University of Genoa, and University of Calabria as proved by the excellent evaluations I received from my students and my supervisor.

Computer: Windows operating system; Microsoft Office; Adobe Photoshop; Blackboard, and Techno-solutions Slate (student database system).

### LANGUAGES

LANGUAGE	UNDERSTANDING/READING	WRITING	SPEAKING
Italian	mother tongue	mother tongue	mother tongue

English	C1	C1	C1
French	C1	C1	C1
Spanish	B2	B2	B2